NEW _IEXICO ENERGY, M. NERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

2/14/2002

Chevron USA Inc.

15 Smith Road

Midland, TX 79705

RE: Marquardt Fed #6 (30-015-28561) H-1-25-26
Dear Sir:

I'am in receipt of Form 3160-5 from the Bureau of Land Management (Intent to Abandon) on the well referenced above.

Your intent to Plug & Abandon this well has been approved by the Bureau of Land Management and the NMOCD with an
additional plug added to your procedure.

This approval action does not place the well into compliance with NMOCD Rules due to the time involved that the well has
been inactive.

It is therefore required, to bring this well into compliance, that all work be completed on or before May 17, 2002.

Please be advised that failure to comply with the provisions of this letter will result in an application to Show Cause why the
bond should not be forfeited and civil penalties assessed.

Respectfully,

Gerry Guye

Campliance Officer
Uil Conservation Division - District !
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